
From: DeVaun, Dan <ddevaun@geiconsultants.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 2:34 PM 
To: April Storms <citymanager@cityofwhitecloud.org> 
Cc: Trumble, Luke (EGLE) <trumblel@michigan.gov>;  
Subject: RE: Dam Fb questions 
 
April, 
 
Sorry for the headache.  Ms. Woodward reached out to me indicating she was working with you on funding 
pursuits for the dam.  She had a simple question regarding the cost estimate (whether design engineering 
and construction engineering were both needed), which I clarified for her.  She then asked about the different 
deficiencies which I responded consistently with the report.  I did indicate that the compounding issues of 
inadequate spillway capacity and slope stability concerns were the driving risk factors (also consistent with 
the report).  I never indicated that addressing the slope stability alone was sufficient.  It was a brief 
conversation. 
 
I do apologize. 
 
Thanks, 
 

GEI     

DANIEL DEVAUN 
Vice President, Senior Project Manager    

cell: 616.915.7013    
4472 Mount Hope Road | Suite 
A | Williamsburg, MI 49690  

  

 

  

 
From: April Storms <citymanager@cityofwhitecloud.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 12:29 PM 
To: DeVaun, Dan <ddevaun@geiconsultants.com> 
Cc: Trumble, Luke (EGLE) <trumblel@michigan.gov>;  
Subject: [EXT] FW: Dam Fb questions -  

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL 
 
Dan, 
 
Can you please clarify what was or was not given to the resident regarding options?? I’m so confused after 
this post because not only is she mischaracterizing me and my conversation with her but acting as if the dam 
doesn’t need these repairs on the CDS request that you were a part of determining what we would need to be 
done long term. 
 
Was she given any other direction contrary to our conversations?  Moving forward, it would be helpful if I’m 
aware of resident communication of this type of thing comes to me from a council member asking for your 
clarification because this is not what they understood your assessment to be at the special meeting… 
Thanks, 
 

April Storms 
 
 


